# CITY OF WARWICK FRANK J. PICOZZI, MAYOR

CHARLES BENSON Chairman

MICHAEL GILBERT Vice Chairman

JAMES PAOLUCCI Clerk



POLICE DEPARTMENT 99 Veterans Memorial Drive 401-468-4200

FIRE DEPARTMENT 111 Veterans Memorial Drive 401-468-4000

BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY Warwick, Rhode Island 02886

# BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY November 28, 2023 6:00 p.m. BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY ROOM SECOND FLOOR, POLICE HEADQUARTERS

# **MINUTES**

At 6:00 p.m. the Board opened its session for Tuesday, November 28, 2023. Present were Colonel Brad Connor, Chairman Charlie Benson, Vice Chairman Mike Gilbert, Clerk Jim Paolucci, Assistant Solicitor Kerry Rafanelli, and Recording Secretary Lisa Ferolito.

- 1. Call to Order Board Chairperson
- **2.** Roll Call See above.

#### FIRE DEPARTMENT EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. The Board of Public Safety may convene into Closed / Executive Session to discuss, take possible action, and/or vote pursuant to the relevant requirements of R.I. General Laws § 42-46-5(a) Subsection (1) matters of personnel - job performance, character, or physical or mental health, regarding: Peter Clements, application for disability retirement pension benefits. Discussion and/or Potential action, announcement and/or vote(s) from Executive Session and/or Open Session concerning Peter Clements, application for disability retirement pension benefits.

ACTION: This item has been continued to the meeting on Tuesday, December 12, 2023.

2. The Board of Public Safety may convene into Closed / Executive Session to discuss, take possible action, and/or vote pursuant to the relevant requirements of R.I. General Laws § 42-46-5(a) Subsection (1) matters of personnel - job performance, character, or physical or mental health, regarding: Steven Bonn, application for disability retirement pension benefits. Discussion and/or Potential action, announcement and/or vote(s) from Executive Session and/or Open Session concerning Steven Bonn, application for disability retirement pension benefits.

ACTION: This item has been continued to the meeting on Tuesday, December 12, 2023.

# POLICE DEPARTMENT REGULAR SESSION

Board Business Police Department - Review, Discussion and/or Potential Action and/or Vote:

1. The police session minutes of the Board of Public Safety meeting held on Tuesday, November 14, 2023 to be submitted for approval.

**ACTION:** Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

2. Colonel Bradford Connor to recommend appointments, promotions, transfers and reassignments; names to be submitted and discussed at the meeting.

ACTION: There were none to discuss this evening.

**3.** Colonel Bradford Connor to recommend retirements and resignations; names to be submitted and discussed at the meeting.

ACTION: There were none to discuss this evening.

# LICENSES AND PERMITS

All licenses are subject to receipt of all required paperwork, all State and Local permits, and compliance with all stipulations, rules and regulations as required by the Board of Public Safety.

1.	Liquor License (Transfer – Class BT/BH)	From: BT Hotel Warwick Concessions
		d/b/a NYLO
		To: O-B NYLO Concessions
		d/b/a NYLO Providence Warwick Hotel
		400 Knight Street

Chairman Benson: We just had a question, because last year; and it concerns the liquor license too and the entertainment. Um, they came before us before, at the beginning of the year, but it's when the homeless people were in there, so obviously we weren't going to approve anything while that was going on, not that they were doing it anyway. There's no indication that that's going to happen again at this point?

Mr. Andrew Maki (NYLO): As long as I'm with that property it will never happen under my watch.

Chairman Benson: Okay.

Mr. Maki: I do believe some legislation has passed that would prevent them from doing that.

Chairman Benson: Okay. Just because we postponed it if it was going to come or whatever.

Mr. Maki: Never, never.

Vice Chairman Gilbert: One question, Charlie. Kerry, is that legislation that he is referencing, is that something that you're aware of, or could you check on it.

Assistant Solicitor Rafanelli: I don't know but I can check.

Chairman Benson: They're at Motel Six, so.

Mr. Maki: We have no intention of ever going back that way ever, ever again.

Chairman Benson: Okay.

Clerk Paolucci: Do you run any other establishments right now? Is this your first?

Mr. Maki: No. This isn't my first. I've done hotels over the last 13, 14 years, but only; I only manage one.

Chairman Benson: What were some of the hotels you managed?

Mr. Maki: Oh, I've done many.

Chairman Benson: Locally?

Mr. Maki: No, I travel.

Assistant Solicitor Rafanelli: I'll look into it.

Mr. Maki: That's what some of the long-term employees that have told me.

Chairman Benson: Okay.

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending Rhode Island Department of Health approval and state taxes. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending Rhode Island Department of Health approval and state taxes. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

2.	Holiday Sales	(New -	Corp.	Change)
----	---------------	--------	-------	---------

From: JSIM Industries, LTD. d/b/a Porch & Patio Casual Living To: MDD Holdings, LLC d/b/a Porch & Patio Casual Living 50 Maple Street

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved

3.	Second Hand Dealer (New)	Robert Walason
		Lion Pawnbrokers
		1565 Post Road

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending city taxes. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending city taxes. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

4. Game of Chance/Raffle	Reverend Robert Marciano
	Bishop Hendricken High School
	January 1, 2024 – December 31, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

5.	Live E	Intertainment	(Inside)
----	--------	---------------	----------

Michael Valley The Bottom Line Bar & Grill 415 Palmer Avenue January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

Live Entertainment (Inside)	Chelo's Waterfront Bar & Grille, Inc.
	d/b/a Chelo's Waterfront
	1 Masthead Drive
	January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

Board of Public Safety November 28, 2023 Page 4

6.

Craig Chelo Chelo's of Warwick 2225 Post Road January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**8.** Live Entertainment (Inside)

Ashlen Gianfocaro Cork and Rye Gastropub 255 Lambert Lind Highway January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

9. Live Entertainment (Inside)	Robert Germani, Jr.
	East Natick Veterans Athletic Association
	17 Baker Street
	January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>10.</b> Live Entertainment (Inside)	Shannon Carroll
	The Gamm Theatre
	1245 Jefferson Boulevard
	January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>11.</b> Live Entertainment (Inside)	Chris Frechette
	Grid Iron Ale House
	1599 Post Road
	Thursday, Friday, Sunday
	January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

Gus's on the Bay Iggy's Boardwalk 885 Oakland Beach Avenue January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>13.</b> Live Entertainment (Inside)	Michael LaPlume
	Johnson/Gilchrist/Goff VFW Post 183
	172 Washington Street
	January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

14. Live Entertainment (Inside)	Meadowbrook Lanes	
	2530 Warwick Avenue	
	January – December, 2024	

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**15.** Live Entertainment (Inside)

O-B NYLO Warwick Operator NYLO Providence Warwick Hotel 400 Knight Street January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>16.</b> Live Entertainment (Inside)	
--	--

Laurie O'Rourke O'Rourke's Bar and Grill 23 Peck Lane January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Benson, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

Raymond Brooks Picasso's Pizza & Pub 2323 Warwick Avenue January – December 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>18.</b> Live Entertainment (Inside)	Potowomut Golf Club
	439 Ives Road
	January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**19.** Live Entertainment (Inside)

Steven Mignanelli Ritrovo 441 Old Forge Road January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**20.** Live Entertainment (Inside)

Runway 41 Bar & Grill 41 Roseland Avenue January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>21.</b> Live Entertainment (Inside)	Saba Khouri
	Sam's Inn
	2227 West Shore Road
	January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**22.** Live Entertainment (Inside)

David Miller Shannon View Inn 1901 Post Road

January - December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**23.** Live Entertainment (Inside)

Henry Vermette, Sr. Sports Legends Pub 2121 West Shore Road January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**24.** Live Entertainment (Inside)

Matt DeSarli Tavern 12 2299 Post Road January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**25.** Live Entertainment (Inside)

Fany Santana UA the Studio, LLC 400 Warwick Avenue January – December, 2024

January - December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>26.</b> Live Entertainment (Inside)	Forge Road Caterers
	The Trap/Safehouse
	195 Old Forge Road

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

Michael Gerard The Tree House Tavern 1094 Centerville Road January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>28.</b> Live Entertainment (Inside)	Valley Country Club
	215 New London Avenue
	January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>29.</b> Live Entertainment (Inside)	Warwick Country Club
	394 Narragansett Bay Avenue
	January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>30.</b> Live Entertainment (Outside)	Tamara McKenney
	Apponaug Brewing Company
	334 Knight Street
	June – October, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>31.</b> Live Entertainment (Outside)	James Moranto
	Beach Café
	805 Oakland Beach Avenue
	April – October 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

Michael Valley The Bottom Line Bar and Grill 415 Palmer Avenue June – September, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>33.</b> Live Entertainment (Outside)	Chelo's Waterfront Bar & Grill
	1 Masthead Drive
	April – October, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**34.** Live Entertainment (Outside)

Esther Dequattro Crow's Nest 288 Arnolds Neck Drive Sunday & Tuesday April – October, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>35.</b> Live Entertainment (Outside)	Harbor Lights Partners, LLC
	Harbor Lights/Par & Tackle/Tiki Bar
	150 Gray Street
	April – October, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>36.</b> Live Entertainment (Outside)	Gus's on the Bay
	Iggy's Boardwalk
	885 Oakland Beach Avenue
	January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

Michael LaPlume Johnson/Gichrist/Goff VFW Post 183 172 Washington Street January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**38.** Live Entertainment (Outside)

NYLO Providence Warwick Hotel 400 Knight Street January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

Ronald Manfredo
Oakland Beach Volunteer Fire Co.
645 Oakland Beach Avenue
January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**40.** Live Entertainment (Outside)

Potowomut Golf Club 439 Ives Road January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>41.</b> Live Entertainment (Outside)	Runway 41 Bar & Grill
	41 Roseland Avenue
	Wed., Fri., Sat.
	January – December, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

Forge Road Caterers The Trap/Safehouse 195 Old Forge Road January - December, 2024

ACTION: Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>43.</b> Live Entertainment (Outside)	Michael Gerard
	The Tree House Tavern
	1094 Centerville Road
	January – December, 2024

ACTION: Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**44.** Live Entertainment (Outside/Tent)

David Miller Shannon View Inn 1901 Post Road January - December, 2024

ACTION: Colonel Connor recommended approval pending building and fire. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending building and fire. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**45.** Private Detective (Renewal)

Wayne Flynn Flynn Investigative Services

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**46.** Arts & Crafts Apponaug Winter Fest December 9, 2023 **Apponaug Public Library** Vendors: George Lasso the Sign Michael Sisto JMA Designs Canvas & Threads Robyn Harris Off the Vine 45

Board of Public Safety November 28, 2023 Page 12

**J.J.s Fashions** 

Joanne & Michael Aunchman **Robert Chevian** Gerald Knight

#### David Hebert

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**47.** Vendor (General)

Jason Mooers Captain Con Crowne Plaza February 2-4, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

48. Arts & Crafts

Kirsten Vargas Legendary Wares Captain Con Crowne Plaza February 2-4, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**49.** Rooming House (New)

OB NYLO Warwick Operator, LLC d/b/a NYLO Prov/Warwick Hotel Tapestry Collection by Hilton 400 Knight Street

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending Rhode Island Department of Health approval and state taxes. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending Rhode Island Department of Health approval and state taxes. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

<b>50.</b> Midnight to 5:00 a.m. (New)	OB NYLO Warwick Operator, LLC
	d/b/a NYLO Prov/Warwick Hotel
	Tapestry Collection by Hilton
	400 Knight Street

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending Rhode Island Department of Health approval and state taxes. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending Rhode Island Department of Health approval and state taxes. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

Jonathan Turmel The John Martins Foundation 5k Race Warwick City Park May 19, 2024

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval pending Parks and Recreation approval. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve pending Parks and Recreation approval. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**52.** Parade (5k)

Warwick Rotary Club Turkey Trot 5k Held in City Park November 23, 2023 6:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m. \*Provisional Issued\*

**ACTION:** Colonel Connor recommended approval. Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

At 6:13 p.m. the Board entered its executive session.

#### POLICE EXECUTIVE SESSION

- Board Business Review, Discussion and/or Potential Action and/or Vote; Possible Motion(s) to convene into Closed/Executive Session; The Board of Public Safety may convene into Closed / Executive Session to discuss, take possible action, and/or vote pursuant to the relevant requirements of R.I. General Laws § 42-46-5(a) Subsection (3) regarding matters of security Applications pursuant to R.I. General Laws § 11-47-11 and City of Warwick Ordinance Article IV, Division 1, Sec. 6-72: Concealed Carry Weapon Permit. Discussion and/or Potential Action and/or Vote from Executive Session concerning the following Applications:
  - **a**. Applicant 1 Request for Weapons Carry Permit (**NEW EXECUTIVE**)

**ACTION:** Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

**b.** Applicant 2 – Request for Weapons Carry Permit (**NEW – EXECUTIVE**)

**ACTION:** Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

c. Applicant 3 – Request for Weapons Carry Permit (NEW – EXECUTIVE)

**ACTION:** Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

d. Applicant 4 – Request for Weapons Carry Permit (**RENEWAL – EXECUTIVE**)

**ACTION:** Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

e. Applicant 5 – Request for Weapons Carry Permit (**RENEWAL – EXECUTIVE**)

**ACTION:** Chairman Benson made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Gilbert seconded the motion. Chairman Benson, Vice Chairman Gilbert, and Clerk Paolucci voted in favor of the motion. Motion approved.

At 6:32 p.m. the Board closed its executive session and sealed the minutes.

At 6:33 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.

Comes Paolucci

James Paolucci, Clerk